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THE | NCORPORATED VI LLAGE OF FARM NGDALE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETI NG

January 4, 2021
8:00 p.m

Due to the Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) Pandem c and
recent Executive Orders issued by the Governor, the
Village of Farm ngdal e, Board of Trustees Meeting

was held electronically via Zoom Wbi nar.

ACCURATE COURT REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
866- 388- 2277 I nf o@ccur at ecor p. com 631-331- 3753
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BOT - 1-4-21

( WHEREUPON, t he proceedi ngs
began at 8:01 p.m and the foll ow ng
transpired:)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Good
eveni ng, everyone, and wel cone to the
Monday, January 4, 2021 -- and thank
goodness we actually reached 2021 -- Board
of Trustee's neeting.

As you know, we start off the
meeting wth the Pl edge of Allegiance and
then a nonent of silence for our mlitary
and for our first responders.

So if everybody could put their
hand over their heart, and recite with ne
t he Pl edge of All egi ance.

(WHEREUPON, the assenbl age recited
t he Pl edge of All egi ance.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And now a
nonent of silence for our mlitary
per sonnel defending freedom and justice
t hr oughout the gl obe and our first
responders who are always putting
t hensel ves into harn s way.

(WHEREUPON, the assenbl age observed

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21
a nonent of silence.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.

Sonme announcenents:

The next Board neeting with public
comment period wll be held on Monday,
February 1, 2021, at 8:00 p. m

Regul ar Work Sessions wll be held
on Tuesday, January 19, 2021; Mbnday,
January 25, 2021; and agai n on Mnday,
February 1, 2021 at 7:00 p.m

Movi ng right al ong.

Resol ution to approve the foll ow ng
Regul ar Meeting business itens:

Abstract of Audited Vouchers 11454,
dated January 4, 2021, the Novenber Wre
Transfers, the Mnutes of Board Meetings
and Work Sessions of 12/17/20 [sic],

12/ 21/ 20, as anended in Wrk Session.

We have no applications for use of
Village Property and no tax certs.

So | need a notion to approve.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So noved.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:

Second.

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: All in
favor?

(WHEREUPON, there was a unani nous,
affirmati ve vote of the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Resolution to set forth the foll ow ng
Publ i ¢ Hearings on Monday, February 1,
2021, at 8:00 p.m: To revise the
Wor kf orce Housing District and to
subdi vide the property |l ocated at 318
Melville Road? Sonebody hel p ne out.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah, |
believe that that's it. The corner of
Melville and Bal com

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ri ght, but
It says XXX on the --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI S| : | know. |
think it's 318. | think it's 318.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ It is.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay, good.
Not bad for a guy turning 66.

Anyway, notion to approve?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: So

nmoved.
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BOT - 1-4-21
TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: [|'1|

second.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Second?

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: |'1I1
second it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: All in
favor?

(WHEREUPON, there was an unani nous,
affirmati ve vote of the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Nunber Five. Public Hearing on SPA 79
E.L.P. Special Use Permt for a m xed use
retail and apartnent structure at 333 Main
Street to be adjourned to February 1, 2020
-- 2021, excuse ne -- at 8:00 p. m

Motion to approve?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. Can we
discuss it first?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's it.
Cl audi o, can we discuss it at this point
intinme? It's up -- | just -- can we
di scuss a Public Hearing before we open
it?

BARBARA KELLY: You're nuted, yeah.

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  No, no. |
didn't want to discuss the nerits of the
application. | wanted to discuss the
novi ng of the hearing.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: OCh, the
novi ng of the hearing was to address the
new application --

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQO Ri ght .

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)
-- which is forthcom ng.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  So |
recei ved a nunber of emails with folks
wanting to put the hearing off until a
Public Hearing with peopl e being present
coul d be had.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wl 1, that
could be five years fromnow for all we
know.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOG It coul d
be. It's unlikely. But -- so one of the
peopl e said, "You know, it took 100 years
to build the Village. Wy are we
rushi ng?"

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: We're not

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21
rushing. | don't feel we're rushing.
It's just what we're living in with all
the public hearings we're doing.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ |
under st and.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Well, I'm
going to -- I'mgoing to pick up wth
Anthony. It's been sitting al nost two
years -- okay -- since he withdrew his

application, and he literally just put the

application in. | don't see why it can't,
because I'm-- | received al nost 25 email s
-- okay -- of which three were for and the

ot her ones were against, or wanting this
to be held when the public hearing could
be in person. | don't see what the harm
woul d be -- okay -- in holding this off
until three or four nonths down the road
-- okay -- to see if we can do this in
public. | don't think that that woul d
be. . .

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, in
answer to your question is: First off, |

think it is phenonenal that approxi mately

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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2 -- well, I"'mgoing to say mailing that we
3 do for our political parties go out 3,000
4 places -- that this mailing by another
5 party went out to over 3,000 places. |
6 got 14, by the way. Fourteen comments out
7 of 3,000 sendings. | thought that was, in
8 nmy opi nion, obviously a -- |udicrous that
9 only 14 people out of 3,000 or nore got
10 it.
11 But i ndependent of that -- the
12 anount -- when we have a public hearing,
13 we have the people, we listen to them on
14 Zoom we wll listen to themin public.
15 My coment for sonebody tal king on Zoom |
16 respect themand to listen to them no
17 different than | would listen to themin
18 public.
19 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Ckay. |
200 would -- | would disagree with the fact
21 that, | think it's far better to see a
22 person in person as opposed to Zoom okay.
23 | would like to know who's sitting in the
24 audi ence. Wo really doesn't want to
25 raise their hand to speak, but is not in
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BOT - 1-4-21
favor of this, or who's sitting in the
audi ence and is in favor of this but
doesn't want to really stand and speak.
W will not have any of that if we -- if
we do this now And again, he's let it

sit there since Septenber of '18; okay. |

truly don't see what -- what the rush is
for this. It's been --
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wll, it's

not a rush --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl :

(Continuing) -- it's not a rush for two
years.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | totally --
it's not a rush, but the people who
conplain wll always show up and the
peopl e who don't conplain wll never show
up. | have nore people cone up to ne and

talk to ne about it, who put it to ne in

an email, than people who actually put it
intonme in an email [sic]. Because all
the people that -- and |I have no problem

-- the fornmer mayor has quoted ne many

times -- the sane as the mal contents. The

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21

mal contents are the ones that always enui

me, and the ones that are -- are --
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: But |'m

Not a mal cont ent.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Goi ng around

the Village --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : l"mnot a

mal cont ent .

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)

-- very rarely do.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: 1'm not
mal content; okay. |'mjust a trustee --
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | didn't say
you were.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl :
(Continuing) -- represent -- | know, but
this has nothing to do with have mal --
t hat are unhappy; that are nmal contents,
whatever. It has to do with letting the
residents feel confortable in voicing
their opinions and being able to | ook us
in the eye and tell us what they think;
okay. | -- 1 -- And again, M. Staller

has waited two years and four nonths, or
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BOT - 1-4-21

whatever it is; okay. W're tal king 28
nonths. Now in the mddle of a pandem c
-- okay -- he submts an application, and
it's virtually the sane application --
okay -- which was neet with nuch
opposition the three tines that we've --
we had two public hearings and an
I nformati on neeting; okay.

| truly don't see what the harm
woul d be in holding this off. It's
just -- | just think it would be to the

benefit of our residents if we did this;

okay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, this
is -- this is why we actually have a vote
so. ..

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Um hum

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: It's at the
di scretion of the Board. So |'mgoing to
pick on --

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Can |
ask a question, Mayor?

Cheryl, your point is well taken.

If there are people out there that are

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21
saying -- well, a vast mgjority of your
constituents that are saying -- we would

like to be public, then | think it's one
thing. |If it's five or six people out of
3,000, then you have a different situation
on your hands.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay. So |
have -- | printed out all the emils;
okay. And like | said, | have either 24
or 25 -- okay -- and the reason you didn't
get themall, Myor, and, Walter, you
didn't get them 1is people spelled your
names wong; okay. So they got sent back;
okay. But these people have all different
reasons; okay.

But for the nost part, every one of
themfelt that it's -- it's alife -- |
don't want to say life-changing event --
but it's a village-changi ng event; okay.
It will forever change Main Street. Once
this building goes up, it doesn't cone
down -- okay -- and people would like to
be heard on it.

So that's, you know -- and | can

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21
read of f the nanes here and put theminto
the record, you know.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's okay,
Cheryl. W understand. But of the 9,000
resi dents, between ne, you, and everybody
el se, we got 30 people out of 9,000
residents? Are you seeing Claudio's
poi nt ?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: | see his
point -- okay -- but when we had a public
hearing on this, we had over 250 people at
How tt; okay. The first tinme --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes, two
thirds of -- were outside the Village and
two thirds of the people that spoke were
outside the Village, but that's -- that's

actually part of public record.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: |I'm just
trying to-- 1 -- 1 -- | personally am not
confortable -- okay -- wth a Zoom Public
Hearing as big as this; okay. |[|'mjust

not .
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ. For ne --

For nme, it just doesn't pass the snell

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21
test. | don't want to have peopl e | ook at
us as a Board saying, "You rushed

sonet hi ng through. There was a backroom

deal. Sone guys with cigars in the
backroom decided this." |'mnot -- Look,
M. Staller --

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: They're
goi ng to say that anyway.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: They're
going to say that anyway. You're correct,
Wal ter.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEGC M. Staller
has plenty of properties in this Village.
He has been able to keep those properties
enpty for two or three years. Another six
nonths isn't going to hurt. | don't want
-- you know, because people -- |
think the right thing to do is let the
peopl e be heard. That's what | think the
right thing to dois, and I'mgoing to
vote to not to [sic] have this on
February 4th [sic] and not to have this by
Zoom neeting. To have a public neeting

where the public can be there. And, you

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21
know, we're not here --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ:

(Continuing) -- to nmake things go fast for
M. Staller. W're here to do what's
right for the Village of Farm ngdal e.

This project may be right for the Village
of Farm ngdale, but we can't -- it just
has to be done the right way.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: | --
| understand Ant hony and Cheryl what
you're saying. | also think the Wrk
Force Housing District Zoning that we just
passed for a public hearing on
February 1st, | think that's a pretty big
thing, too. But we, you know -- we just
approved that public hearing. You know,
and we had a | ot of people there, too. It
wasn't bigger than Howitt, but we had a
| ot of people at the Village Hall.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: You're very
right --

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |

under st and. | understand --

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI S| :

(Continuing) -- | would agree with that.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: ( Con
tinuing) -- | understand what you're
sayi ng.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: | wasn't
t hi nki ng about that.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  But
| think -- in fact, ny wife just went on
the tel ephone and the cell phone. You
know, people can comrunicate. | don't
know how long this is going to be. Can we
put the Work Force Housing off until June,
July? W knows, you know, when we'll be
able to do this again? | don't know.

| think the people can be heard. |
t hi nk people won't be as intimdated. |
t hi nk people were intimdated at How tt;
both sides, you know. |In a Zoom you just
have the one person tal king and you can't
get people to cheer or boo.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQ W th
reference to the Wirk Force -- excuse ne.

Wth reference to the Work Force Housi ng,

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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there's a specific reason why that needs

to be done quicker; okay. The stipulation

and agreed order fromthe Federal Court is

the reason. That's -- and that's not next
to the firehouse. It's not on Main
Street. That needs to be done a little
qui cker.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Anthony,
can you step -- you know, steer clear of
those legal issues? | think it would be
best that we did that.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEGC Why? It's
on -- the opinion's on the website.
Everybody knows that we've been -- we're
under a Federal Court stipulation and
agr eenent .

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: | know,
but there are things that we discuss in
t he Executive Session/Legal Session that
we shoul dn't speak to, outside Executive
Sessi on.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO  Okay, okay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. This

Is the bottom /i ne. Look, what does the

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21
Board want to do?

Ant hony, you want to nmake a notion
to postpone it to sone other tinme? W
woul d need a second and a vote --

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Vel |,
hang on. If | -- If | can interrupt,
Mayor .

Isn't there a notion presently
before the Board to adjourn it to
February 1? You should have a vote on
that. And then soneone el se can nake a
not i on.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Nobody - -
wel | --

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: [ 11
make a notion.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: If 1 can
have a vote on it. | need a notion and a
second.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: |'1l1
make a notion to have it on February 3rd.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: 1st.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: 1st.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Do |

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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BOT - 1-4-21
have the second?

(WHEREUPON, there was no response
gi ven by the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Just
because | very rarely do this, but | can,
"Il second it; okay.

Now we need a vote on the
February 1st.

Do | hear yeses and nos?

So ook we'll --

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Pol | the
Board. Poll the Board.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W'l go
right across the Board. And only because
|'"'mgoing top to bottom-- and, Cheryl,
you're top.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay. So |

say no.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  No.
Ant hony?
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQC.  No.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Bill?
DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |I'm
a no

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: kay. So
that's -- kay. So that notion fails,
three to two.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQ So now |'d
like to make a notion. Can |? That we
post pone this hearing until such a tine as
t he Governor has changed the public
neeting laws so we could neet wth the
Village residents in person.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay. |'I1
second that.

BARBARA KELLY: It has to be to
date and tine certain.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes, by...

BARBARA KELLY: So...

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: Are you
-- Is the notion to adjourn all public

hearings until you have the order

change --
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ No.
CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ :
(Continuing) -- or are we now speci al

treatnment [sic] for certain applicants?

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ooh, that's

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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an excellent point, Caudio. | didn't
t hi nk of that.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQO No. The
notion is for this one particul ar
applicati on.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Is that
| egal , d audi 0?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: Well, if
you want to discuss legally, we need to go
I nto Executive Sessi on.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. |
think we're going to have to discuss this
| egal |y.

Do | have a notion to go into Exec?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG |'Il 1 nake
t hat noti on.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Second?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: 1'Ill second

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Al
in favor?

(WHEREUPON, there was a unani nous,
affirmati ve vote of the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Zoom
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BOT - 1-4-21
Master, can we go into Exec?

KEVIN WOOD: Wl l, we can, but you
have to just know that you have 11
attendees that are attending a public
nmeeting right nowin waiting. Several
with their hands up. So | don't know if
you want to do that now, because they'd
have to actually get off this neeting.

We usually do it at the end, Mayor. |'l]
do what you like, but I would like to |et
you know there's 11 attendees.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, well,
| think they have their hands up because
they want to -- many of themwant to
coment on this notion. Wat do you think
-- What do you guys think?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC \Well ...

KEVIN WOCOD: Go ahead.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Cheryl ?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: |'m | ooking
to see what -- no, there's no coments
her e.

KEVIN WOOD:  Well, ook on the --

| ook on the attendee's side of things.
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For exanpl e, you have M chael
Broxneyer there. You have Joe that wants
to tal k about several different projects;
Joe Staudt. | don't know that it's
necessarily -- all of these have to do
w th what you're tal king about now.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, | think
we should go into Exec and cone back out.
That's my opi nion.

KEVIN WOOD: So then tell anybody
that's attending the neeting that we have
to do that and we have to get off of a
| ive situation and they have to cone back
on.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: How do they
know how to cone back on?

KEVIN WOOD: The sane exact
I nstructions.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No, no, no.
But how do they know when? How | ong? How
many m nut es?

KEVIN WOOD: Wl |, that's why --

t hey don't know.
TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: Wy
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don't you give thema set tine.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Can
they pop in at any tine?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: They can,
but if we cone back sooner than they cone
back, then they m ss sone things.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Let's say they never |eave?

KEVIN WOOD:  So right now --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W can't
have them in Executive Session.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQ It's 8: 22.
Can we say 8:357?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, why
don't we -- | don't think this will take
nore than five m nutes.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. (Ckay. So
we'll say 8:30.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Say 8: 30.

KEVI N WOOD:  So, Mayor, the issue

is this. That if we renove the attendees

that are watching now -- and there's 11 of
them-- they will not be able to rejoin
this neeting again. | had planned on the
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Exec Session being at the end of this
entire session.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ch.

BARBARA KELLY: (On.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ch, okay.

KEVIN WOOD: That's a fact. That's
a fact.

BARBARA KELLY: That's a problem

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
C audi 0?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: Yeah?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. |
need sone expert, |egal advice. W want
to do everything right. W want to do
everything fair. And where do we go from
here? | need sone hel p.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDECO. C audi 0?
s it your recomendation --

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: Do you
want to conme back to this?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  C audi 0?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Yes.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ Can | nake

a notion that's broader than the notion |
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2 al ready made? |Is that what you're telling
3 us we should do? Wuld be appropriate?

4 CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Anthony,
5 | would prefer not to answer your

6 gquesti on.

7 TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC  Ckay. |

8 get it.

9 (WHEREUPON, there was inaudi bl e,

10 | ndeci pherabl e cross-tal k anong the

11 parties present.)

12 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wy don't we
13 post pone this until we hear all public

14 comment and then cone back to it after the
15 public comment? How about that, guys?

16 KEVIN WOOD: | |ike that.

17 TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOC. That wil |
18 work.

19 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
20 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay.
21 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: All right.
22 So we're going to put this on hold until
23 after public comment and that way we can
24 hear the public comment and then we can do
25 it; right? W're all good with that?
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DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Do
you need a notion?
| make a notion that we table this
to later in the neeting.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: 1'1]

second.

BARBARA KELLY: | don't think we
need t hat.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Ckay, good.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: But just in
case, it's there. Just to be safe. Even
If we don't need it, it's already there.
That's all. It never hurts to be
pr epar ed.

kay. So we're up to now then --
we' ve been tal king a while.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Si x.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Resol ution
to approve the Residential Rehab project
for a resident to replace the front stoop
and railings for $5,365, to be paid for by
Nassau County Community Devel opnent Bl ock

Grant's funds.
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Motion to approve?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: So noved.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Second?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Second.
"Il second it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: All in
favor?

(WHEREUPON, there was a unani nous,
affirmati ve vote of the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. By
the way, Resolution Nunber 7, Nunber 67
No, 7. Cheryl, thank you for all the work
you' ve done on getting the quotes and the
banners for Main Street.

Resol ution to approve Sign Max as
the | owest responsible bidder, to supply
125 street pole banners, hardware to hang
them and to install themat a cost of
$12,537.32. They were the | owest
responsi bl e bidder. The funds wll be
provi ded fromthe Nassau County Conmunity
Devel opnent Bl ock Grant Funds from which
we have secured.

Motion to approve?

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/04/2021

© 00 N o O b~ wWw N P

N DN D D NMNMDNN P P P PP,
aa A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

BOT - 1-4-21

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So noved.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Second.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: All in
favor?

(WHEREUPON, there was a unani nous,
affirmati ve vote of the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Resol uti on
to approve the new water rates as
recomended by our discussion previously?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: 1'Ill nake
t hat recomendati on.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: |'1I1
second it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: All in
favor?

(WHEREUPON, there was a unani nous,
affirmative vote of the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Good.

Beautification?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay. So
Christmas decorations -- holiday

decorations are up. For the nost part,

everybody was very happy with them There
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were a coupl e of people that thought we
could do better. | personally think we
did wonderfully.

And the Deputy Mayor suggested that
we | ook at getting weaths for our parking
lots, so | will be looking to see if we
can find sone on sale that we can get now.
It's much cheaper than getting themin
Oct ober or Novenber. So we'll see how
that goes. That's it.

Hopeful ly, in March or April, we'll
be able to plant and we'll have nice
flowers and pots and stuff, but we'll see.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Cheryl, we appreciate everything you and
the Beautification Commttee does.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: They work
har d.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: "1
second that.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Thank
you. Ch, please, we do.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: W worked

very hard.
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes.

A d Busi ness?

So, Stevie? Stevie Ray, are you
still there? D d you run away on us?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: He did.

BARBARA KELLY: You're on nute,
Steve. You're on mute.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Stevie, take
yoursel f off nute.

Under O d Business, if you could
give us an update on 20 Merritts Road?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: 20 Merritts Road
Is finally forging ahead again. They put
the final lift on the road. |If you go by,
they've got -- three of the four sites
t hey put sod down, so they're starting to
| ook I'i ke sone finished pieces in there.
They' ve gotten additional block for the
retaining wall. They're still
constructing that. That's still got a
ways to go. They also are going to have
to install a guardrail on the driveway and
on the estate fencing across the north

property line. But, finally, we're
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starting to see sone progress.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. Stevie, in
your opinion, how long until you can issue
a C O and get people living in there?

STEPHEN FELLMAN:. They have to

conplete -- they still have a ways to go
on that -- the north retaining wall and
the stuff | just described. They also

have to have sign-offs fromthe County,
based upon how long it took themto get
the 239-F approval. Who knows how | ong
it's going to take themto get the final
sign-off on that stuff -- the sewer
agencies, et cetera -- we need all the
signs -- sign-offs, we'll need as-built
surveys.

There's -- there's -- you know, it
| ooks a | ot better. |It's |ooking nore
finished, but if | had to take a rough
guess, |I'maguessing if they really go at
It, probably a good two or three nonths
still,

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  Yeah.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: If they man the
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job. The problemis they man the job for
two days, and then they go away again,
so. ..

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And Stevi e,
the 239-F has still not been approved by
the County in witing; correct?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: 1've been told
it's been approved. We're still waiting
for themto share that.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: You know - -
you know -- You haven't received any
witten notice it's been approved?

STEPHEN FELLMAN:  No.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: 239-F is
for water?

STEPHEN FELLMAN. No, it's for the
road and the intersection at the County --
at Merritts Road. The drainage for that
road and the curbing and the sidewal ks.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Just a point of
interest, the -- it turns out -- and |

just learned this a week or so ago -- but
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you know how the sidewal k starts at the
driveway and heads south towards the
railroad tracks?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Originally it was
going to be a sidewal k on the opposite
side of that driveway, but apparently the
County has decided that that's too
dangerous with that curve there. It's a
blind curve, and they don't want to
encour age people to be wal king on there.
They're afraid that they' Il walk on there
and try to cut across, wal k across, and
get hit by a car com ng around the bend.
So there won't be a sidewal k fromthe
driveway, north.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Isn't that
I nteresting.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: So the
driveway, north, up to, like, 8 Merritts
Road there wll be no -- north, going
towards Broad Springs -- Sprints, there'l
be no si dewal k.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Right.
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STEPHEN FELLMAN: Correct.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ch, wow.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah,
that's what | say, wow.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: They have
jurisdiction over that, Stevie?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Yeah, that's
their road.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ww.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: |f you want, you
can take a wal k. They're probably
correct. Wen you stand there and those
cars come around, because it's blind.
There's woods and stuff there. If you
step around, because it ends at that
driveway to the three houses, you then
have to cross the street to get to a
sidewal k. And crossing the street is,
like, right at that -- you know, where the
bend i s.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: They
probably shoul dn't have put a sidewal k on

the other side either to keep peopl e away
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fromthere.

STEPHEN FELLMAN:.  Yeah, | couldn't
agree with you nore. | nean, it's no
picnic there either. But | guess they're
assum ng that people fromthis devel opnent
woul d wal k south. Head down to, like, the
7- El even, and, you know, in a southerly
direction. Not necessarily try to cross
the street there.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, but |
can see -- certainly see themwal king to
the 7-Eleven. That's only a bl ock
and-a-half away. And | can see them-- |
can see the seriousness of themtrying to
cross at that point in tinme, yeah.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. St eve,
before you issue C/Os are you going to
ask for an engineering inspection of the
bl ock wal | ?

STEPHEN FELLMAN. Wl 1, the
engi neers wll have to give a
certification.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. They are
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going to give a certification.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Absol utely, yes.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQ  All right.
Good.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay,
Stevie, how-- continuing wwth Add
Busi ness. The tow ng pl ace di agonally
across from Rosl yn Savi ngs Bank, how are
we doi ng?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Again, they're
not exactly noving at breakneck speed.
They' ve cleaned the side up quite a bit.
They got rid of the excess piles of sand

and gravel and what have you. So it's

fairly clean, the site. There hasn't been

much work ot her than that going on.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Okay. Any

ot her A d Business, |adies and gentl enen?

(WHEREUPON, no response was heard.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | don't
have anything i n Correspondence, unless |
m ssed sonet hi ng.

Brian, did | mss anything on

Cor r espondence?
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Do we just
want to put in that we received two
letters? One from Pat Christensen, one
from Starkie?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you,
Cheryl .

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Those
pertain to the Staller proposal. And, in
addition, we received 23 additional emails
about that proposal.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Brian, you
wer e about to say sonething?

BRI AN HARTY: No, that's it, as far
as | know.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. This
Is where | nmake Barbara smle. Fair
Housi ng Conpl ai nts and Comment s.

(WHEREUPON, there was no response
gi ven by the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

We'll open it up under Public Comment. So
i f you have a Fair Housing Conplaint and
Comment, please issue it during our Public

Conment .
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Zoom Master, if you could open us
up to Public Comment at this tine.

KEVIN WOOD: W are ready, Myor.

|"mgoing to bring in our first
rai sed hand, which is M chael Broxneyer,
on public coment.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay,
M chael .

KEVI N WOOD: St andby pl ease. Here
comes M chael .

MR BROXMEYER: Hey, everyone. How
are you?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Hey,
M chael .

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: Hi.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Good to see
you.

MR. BROXMEYER: (Good to see you.
Happy New Year .

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Happy New
Year .

Did you hear that your project was
approved wth the original fountain design

and just that one extra piece of greenery
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that Stevie Ray tal ked to you about?

MR BROXMEYER | did not. That's
great.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. So
know ng that, do you have any questi ons?

MR. BROXMEYER: No. | spoke to
Steve early. That's great news. Thank
you, and it was entertaining to listen to
all the stuff before this.

BARBARA KELLY: It sure was.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.
This is what | live for.

MR. BROXMEYER: Yeah. Not an
envi able job for any of you guys.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, thank
you.

Stevie, you wll talk to M chael
and nmake sure everything is noving forward
in the correct direction with the added
greenery?

STEPHEN FELLMAN:  Yes, sir.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. And
the original size of the fountain, by the

way.
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeabh,
origi nal size.

MR. BROXMEYER  (Ckay. Thanks,
everyone.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Thank you, M chael.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.

MR. BROXMEYER  You're wel cone.
Happy New Year, all.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Happy and
heal t hy.

MR. BROXMEYER: Happy, healthy.
Bye- bye.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Next
per son.

KEVI N WOOD:  Next person wll be --

BRI AN HARTY: |I'mstill not sure
that did the -- that we did that
resolution on Broxneyer. W held it over
fromthe Wrk Session.

Did we actually do the resol ution,
Bar bar a?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No, we did

not .
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2 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Coul d --

3 this is where I'll | ook at Natasha.

4 STEPHEN FELLMAN:  You're on nute,
5 Bar bar a.

6 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Nat asha,

7 could you --

8 BARBARA KELLY: W didn't. W did
9 not do it.

10 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W did not
11 do it?

12 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No, we
13 didn't.

14 BARBARA KELLY: We'll do it right
15 NOWw. We're going to do it right now.
16 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. |
17 could have sworn we did. | wll follow
18 t hat .

19 BARBARA KELLY: You wanted to in
20 t he Work Session.
21 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: OCh, | did in
22 the Work Session, and you said, "No,
23 you've got to do it later."
24 BARBARA KELLY: Correct. And
25 t hanks, Brian, for renenbering that.
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.

Motion to what we just said.
Approve the plan for Fairfield Plaza wth
the original fountain and the greenery
that was submtted to the Planning Board
that Stevie has the sketches on, and we'll
work with M chael Broxneyer to nake sure
that everything is built according to what
was approved.

Motion to approve?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: So noved.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: |'1I1
second.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Second.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: All in
favor?

(WHEREUPON, there was an unani nous,

Affirmative vote of the Board.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: kay, thank
you. Sorry about that. Thank you for
bringing that out. | thought we did that.

BARBARA KELLY: Yeah. Thanks,

Bri an.
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2 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: COkay. Next
3 per son?

4 KEVIN WOOD:  Mayor and Board of

5 Trust ees, Joseph Staudt is comng in.

6 St andby.

7 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: There he is.
8 | recogni ze that guy. How we doing, Joe?
9 MR. STAUDT: Doing well. You guys
10 can hear ne okay?

11 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes, we can.
12 VMR. STAUDT: Sorry about that.

13 Hold on. | have a frog in ny throat.

14 | had a couple of questions and

15 sone opinions. | don't know if you guys
16 prefer I throw themall at you? It's,

17 |'i ke, four or five.

18 MAYCOR RALPH EKSTRAND: As |ong as
19 they're not for the Staller devel opnent,
20 whi ch we're not taking public comment on
21 t oni ght .

22 MR STAUDT: No, no.

23 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Then go

24 ri ght ahead.

25 MR. STAUDT: So | didn't know.
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Should | just take themone at a tine and
talk to you guys?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Sure, sure.

MR, STAUDT: So the first thing. |
was just curious if there's a tinefrane
for the Five Corners' project, if I'm
sayi ng that properly?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: The tine?
So Five Corners' project we have submtted
our information to Nassau County. W are
waiting for themto anend the
envi ronnental 2006 Bond Act. Once we get
t hat approval back fromthem we will then
begi n denolition and rebuilding of that
ar ea.

MR. STAUDT: Geat. |'mexcited --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: So | can't
give you a tineline, but it is in the
wor Kks.

MR. STAUDT: Ckay, great. W're
excited for it. W walk the dog past it
everyday so...

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: W are,

t 00.
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MR. STAUDT: The other question |
have -- You know what? | think I brought
this up before the pandemc, and so it's
been probably at least a year. The street
| i ght over by -- | guess across from Mby
Drugs. It got hit. It's, like, by the --
in the -- on the cross street --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Yup.

MR. STAUDT: (Continuing) -- that
goes to the parking lot by --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, we
call that |ovingly Mby Way. Have that --
has that been replaced, Brian?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: No, it was
still not there yesterday or today.

MR STAUDT: No, it's had a cone on
it for, I'mguessing, 15 or 16 nonths at
this point.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes. W
know who hit it. It was Westbury --

West bury Waste and Managenent hit it, and
they agreed to pay for it.

Brian, can you |look into that for

us?
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BRI AN HARTY: "Il take care of it.

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.

BRI AN HARTY: Sure.

MR. STAUDT: The other thing, just
goi ng down ny list, and | appreciate you
guys hunoring ne with all this. | |ike
this opportunity to cone here.

The Iight outside -- The street
| i ght outside the post office, you know,
right outside the post office, has not
operated -- has not worked since | noved

Into Farm ngdale. That's four years ago.

| don't knowif there's any way to get the

Town of Oyster Bay or soneone in the
Village to |l ook at what's wong with it,
but it's kind of -- it's been like a
bl eak, dark spot on Main Street for
several years and...

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Wi ch
light? Wich light is this?

MR. STAUDT: It's right outside the

post office nmain entrance.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Right by

t he corner there?
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MR STAUDT: Yup. |It's never
wor ked.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Wel
a | ot of people say the United States Post
Ofice's lights are out, but we'll correct
that in the Village of Farm ngdal e.

MR. STAUDT: The other -- | also
just wanted to bring up, and | know it got
mentioned in the Wirk Session last tine in
Decenber, it was discussed. The quality
of the paving job, not on 109, but on Min
Street, where you get to Conklin. And I
know that there's all the right-of-way
| ssues that are what they are. But | just
wanted to note that where the curb -- you
know, the Village redid the curbs, you
know, all the way to the corner to Conklin
there. But then there was no repaving.

So it's really kind of a -- it's kind of a
mess when you get to, |ike, the pavenent
close to the curb on either side. Really
all the way back to Wi skey Down, and then
on the south side, |ike, past the Dark
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2 Horse. It's really -- it's

3 di sappoi nting --

4 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: You' re one
5 hundred percent correct. That is the

6 State's responsibility. W wll, again,
7 reach out to Senator Thomas, Senat or

8 Kennedy, and Senat or Brooks to redo that.
9 MR. STAUDT: Yeah.

10 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: The reason
11 the County would not do that, as you nmay
12 or may not understand, there's tens of

13 t housands of dollars in |oops on both

14 sides of traffic centers that the County
15 didn't want to pay for, which was not

16 their responsibility to fix. But I wll
17 reach out to those three senators again.
18 MR. STAUDT: Yeah, | nean -- and |
19 understand all of the, you know -- the
20 bureaucracy and all nmultiple |ayers and,
21 you know, the State owning that little
22 part. But just -- you know, it is our
23 Main Street. You know, it's kind of the
24 front yard of the Village and, you know,
25 for that little -- I'"mnot even tal king
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about the whol e road necessarily because |
know that's probably a big ask, but just
when you | ook at where the curb neets the
road it's really a ness.

Li ke, in sone places it's just
dirt. Like, there's -- you know, |ike
they didn't -- you know, because the old
pavenent when they ripped out the pavenent
in order to redo the curbs, you know, they
didn't put it back. And part of ne thinks
maybe there was m sconmuni cati on, because
It mght have been the crews that did the
curbs just assuned, "Well, this is all
going to get repaved, so we don't have to
do a clean job."

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | will -- 1
will contact the State this week, again.

MR. STAUDT: Al right. |
appreci ate that.

And then, | just wanted to
second -- Mayor, | know you feel this way
al ready. You know, and |I'm not sonebody
to usually conplain about, |ike the paving

job. I think it generally gets done

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753

Page 51



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/04/2021

© 00 N o O b~ wWw N P

N DN D D NMNMDNN P P P PP,
aa A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

BOT - 1-4-21
pretty good, but the 109 paving job,

it's -- you know, | heard a |ot of
conpl ai nts on Facebook and | just kind of,
i ke, dismssed it as, |like -- you know, a

| ot of people wll find anything to
conplain about. But, in driving on that
road, even just yesterday, and | don't
know if it's after the snow storm but you
| ook at -- like, there are parts of that
road that are degrading already just four
or five weeks after they paved it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Joe, did you
hear ny --

VR. STAUDT: Yeah.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
-- with -- we had our civil engineer | ook
at it, send a report, and we sent it to
the three state senators who | obbied for
its repaving. | sent it to them|ast week
just -- just -- | sent it to them
Chri st mas week, so...

MR. STAUDT: Yeah.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | don't

expect a response right away, but we'll be
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on top of it. W felt, and our engineers
felt, as you do. That it was a crappy job
and shoul d be redone.

MR, STAUDT: Ckay, great.

The other thing I wanted to
bring -- the last two things.

One: The Fairfield project. 1'm

really excited to see that happen. |

think -- | renmenber the original plans and
the proposal. | think it's going to | ook
great. So | really -- | think that that's

a great idea.

The last thing | just wanted to
note on is just a strong opinion in
support of what Cheryl was saying before
regardi ng having the Public Hearing with
the Staller project. That's a project
"Il probably end up supporting. | would
| ove to see sonething happen with that --
with that lot. | think it's a blight on
Main Street. But | do think in the
i nterest of, you know, the public having
its say. You know, especially -- | think

a good exanple is just what we went
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t hrough on here. Sort of the calisthenics
we had to think through just to nove
around the, you know, this hearing in
order to accommodate the Public Comrent.

It's conplicated on Zoom You
know, for those of us that are tech savvy,
it's not that hard. But it is a nuch nore
conplicated process than just runni ng down
to the school to -- to participate in a
public hearing. And I think for a | ot of
peopl e, particularly people not that tech
savvy, you know, there's no chance that

they woul d participate, or they mght try

and fail.

It's not -- It's not all that easy
to get on these Zoons. | nean, in order
for me to participate today, | had to get
onto the Zoom sign in, your -- you know,
your tech guy texted ny -- like, gave ne a

phone nunber to text wth the content of
my questions. |It's just -- It's a
conplicated process. And so | think that
needs to be considered when you guys

deci de when, eventually, we have this
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public neeting. Because | think it is
I nportant with it being such a public,
visible project. It's not just G andma's
Kitchen or --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: You're --
you're -- you're one hundred percent, and
the reason that C audio is maki ng us
di scuss this in public because we can't
say, "It's good for A and not for B."

MR. STAUDT: Yeah.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W have to
be fair to all concerned.

VMR, STAUDT: | get it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And we'l |
nove forward with that. Your point is
wel | not ed.

MR. STAUDT: Thank you. |
appreciate that and | think -- Onh, the
| ast thing | wanted to bring up and I --
regardi ng the water rates. You guys
mentioned in the Wrk Session that that
was taking effect, and | could be wong,
but | think you guys said that's taking
effect in the February bill. And | would
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just question whether or not it's right to
have a rate increase take effect and
you're essentially -- that neans the rate
I ncrease has al ready taken effect, but
nobody's been inforned. And if the goal
I s conservation, why would it take effect
before you tell anyone to conserve. |
don't know. | just don't really
understand the logic of that. If it
applies to people's February bills, they
shoul d be conserving right now, but the
rate i ncrease hasn't even been -- | just
feel, like, practically it would nake nore
sense to approve it tonight and then have
it take effect in the rate, in the billing
cycle that hasn't started yet so that
peopl e have the opportunity to conserve.
QO herwise, it just kind of |ooks like a
rate increase for the purpose of raising
revenue, and that's not what you guys are
sayi ng so, you know. ..

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, that's
-- the conservation -- you're correct in

assum ng the conservation part. The rate
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i ncrease for the basic rate increase is
not the -- the penalization for usage only
effects approximately 26 people. So that
-- that -- the conservation penalty. The
regul ar rates are the regular rates are
the regular rates. But | see your point
I n the conservation part.

MR. STAUDT: Yeah, |'mjust saying
you're inform ng people and it's already
taken effect and | feel like for nost --
you know, like, | wouldn't -- | wouldn't
want to get ny cell phone bill and find
out ny rates went up starting 30 days ago.
You know what | nean? Like -- so, that's
all I"'msaying is | feel |like there shoul d
be, if you're putting --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | understand
your point. Thank you very nuch, Joe.

MR. STAUDT: No problem | think
that was it. But | just want to wi sh you
guys a Happy New Year, and, you know, | ook
forward to sone day when we can get back
in person. Qobviously, it is what it is

right now, and I know, you know, there's
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not hi ng anybody can do about it. So thank
you very nuch for the tine, and | hope to
see all of you soon.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Thank you,
Joe.

MR STAUDT: Oh --

KEVIN WOOD: Sorry. | had al ready
put hi m back as an attendee. Sorry about
t hat, Joe.

Mayor, you have -- you want to

bring Joe back in, that's up to you, but
we have sone fol ks waiting.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | don't --
did Joe need a comment or -- | thought he
was done.

KEVIN WOOD: He started to say
sonething at the end, but | had al ready
changed himover to an attendee.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | think he's
good. Go ahead with the next person.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: |'1l1
text himand find out if he needs to
speak.

KEVI N WOOD: | have hi m here. [ "1
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| eave it up to you.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, but in
the nmeantinme, bring in the next person.

KEVIN WOOD: Steve WIson is com ng
I n. Standby pl ease.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:.  Sure.

KEVIN WOOD:  All right, Steve, if
you woul dn't m nd unnuting. There we go.

MR WLSON: All right?

KEVI N WOOD: Nat asha, do you have
his nane? Steve WIson. Thank you.

MR. WLSON: | have a couple of --
| want to comment. | know you want [ sSiC]
us to tal k about the Staller properties,
but nore of the overall process. | had
recei ved sone information regarding the --
being able to neet in public that said
Executive Order 202.1 allows people to
either do renotely or in-person as |long as
they follow CDC and New York State Health
gui dance and |'m not sure what the current
I's, requirenents for that are, but | would
think that in Howtt they would be able to

do things with social distancing, wearing
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a mask, and et cetera. So | think it
shoul d be | ooked into as far as

consi der ati on.

Also in this neeting here, in prior
neeti ngs when you go into -- | see if | go
back on YouTube to watch the neetings, |
see that you go into Exec Session, then
you conme out, you open the neeting again,
do sone business, and then cl ose the

neeting for the night. So if you're going

to go into Executive Session, |'d be
I nterested in sonmehow -- either through
Const ant Contact or whatever -- sone

di ssem nation of information as to how
the -- the results of the Executive
Meeting are available. Unless --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Cl audi 0?

MR. WLSON:. (Continuing) -- unless
| can go back on the YouTube recording, |
guess tonorrow or sonething, to see if the
results of your Executive Meeting and then
when you reopen and cl ose the neeting are

available? |Is that the only way to do it?
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: |'m | ooki ng
for Caudio for an answer.
CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: | don't
see -- there are no mnutes, so it's

essentially like what we do in the Public;
we go in, then we cone out. |'mnot so
sure what el se you're asking from us.

MR WLSON:. Well, | read in sone
of the mnutes fromthe past, you'll have
-- like, in this nonth's package, you've
got the mnutes of prior neetings and the
nmeetings wll say, "adjourn going into

Executive Session," then, "com ng out of

Executive Session."” Then you'll conduct
sone nore work, and then you'll close the
overall general neeting. And all I'm

saying is in order to get to that on a
nore tinely basis, do | just go to the
YouTube presentation that may be up, say
tonorrow or tonight's neeting, and then
| ook at that? |Is that a way in which |
can find out what -- when you cone out of
Exec Session you're going to discuss an

I ssue that hasn't been deci ded?
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You're going to cone out of the
| ssue, have a discussion on it, conme back,
open the neeting, nake a decision as to
what is on that particul ar issue.

So ny question is, when are we --
when am | going to be able to see the
results of that? Because as | understand
It, once you go to Executive Session,
we're all going to get cut off fromthis
current neeting. That's the first
guestion | have. Al right? GCkay?

You have a puzzled | ook on.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : No, |
thi nk I understand what you're saying.

So you want to know where you can
go to see them before the mnutes actually
are produced in print letter?

MR. WLSON: Yeah. The m nutes
aren't going to be available until --

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Ckay.

MR WLSON:. (Continuing) -- a
nonth from now.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Yeah,

that's a question for our tech fol ks. |
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think they're available -- | don't know
how many days, hours before.

KEVIN WOOD: So this recording up
until the point of Executive Session wll
be avail abl e i nmedi atel y.

MR WLSON: Right.

KEVIN WOOD: There will be no
Public Session after Exec Session tonight.

MR WLSON: Ckay. So they're not
going to cone out of Exec Session.

There was an issue that was raised
and brought to the floor, and -- and then
they were going into Exec Session to
di scuss about -- to discuss that issue.
When they cone back out of Exec Session,
you' re saying they're not going to have
any comment about the issue?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: No, |
t hi nk tonight there will be comrent.

MR WLSON: That's right.

BARBARA KELLY: No, | think what
he's saying is, is we don't then
re-record. Nobody sets to record the rest

of that piece.
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MR WLSON:. Ckay. So with respect
to that issue, it's inportant enough for
you to go into Exec Session, and it's been
an issue that everybody's wondering about
wth respect to the timng of this
neeting. |Is there a way that the Village
can, either through Constant Contact or
sonet hi ng, saying that after Exec Session,
this is what the result of the Exec
Session was, and this is the result with
respect to an answer to that neeting? 1'd
appreciate it; okay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Sure.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Sure.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Not a
probl em

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: | think
that's possible.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wl |,
under st andabl e, Stevie. W can put it out
on Constant Contact, and for those --
actually, we have 2,000 people signed up
on Constant Contact, which is a good
t hi ng.
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MR WLSON: Yeah, | know.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: But we wi |

also put it on the website, too.

MR WLSON: Ckay. | just have a
question with respect to the water
changes.

The -- one of -- |I'd be curious as

to what the cost of a smart control that
Barbara put in? It sounds |ike a great
system but if it's going to cost a |ot of
noney, and it's not done by the Village
that she's in or whatever, or the entity
that she's in, it's a burden to everybody.

BARBARA KELLY: | did it on ny own.

MR WLSON: Right.

BARBARA KELLY: They do have
rebates on themevery once in a while. |
bought it on [sic] Costco for, like, |I'm
going to say maybe it was $169.

MR WLSON: Ckay.

BARBARA KELLY: And it said that it
was si npl e hookup, snmart controls --

MR WLSON: This should be --

BARBARA KELLY: (Continuing) --

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/04/2021 Page 66

© 00 N o 0o b~ w DN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

BOT - 1-4-21
prior to ne seeing this.

MR. WLSON: This should be
sonething that you -- this is sonething --
since it is inexpensive -- this is
sonet hing that the Water Departnent shoul d
be communicating to the residents with
regard to -- and sonething avail able for
conservation -- should be part of, as
Trustee Addeo said, of using sonme of the
addi tional revenue funds to educate people
Wi th respect to these alternative ways of
bei ng wat er conservancy.

The ot her question | have regarding
the water change is you have -- you
publ i sh a nunber of the dollar anpunt
changes that are going to be done. |Is
there a way of getting an understandi ng as
to the total revenue that's anticipated to
be generated by these changes, as well as
whi ch portion of the, you know, the
community -- each of these portions of
community that are listed. There are
what? Ten of themit |ooks |ike, or nine

of them \Wat's the percentage burden of
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the total additional revenue that they're
going to be sharing?

BARBARA KELLY: W -- we're talking
about the water rate increases?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Yes.

MR. WLSON: Yeah, you have in your
package you sent out a page, which had
current and proposed water increases and
rangi ng anywhere from 15 to 100 percent.

BARBARA KELLY: Fifteen.

MR WLSON: So ny question is, how
much -- Yeah, the percentage increase.

You have the current rates, the proposed

I ncrease and it shows a percentage -- you
can see a percentage increase. |It's going
from $150 to $200, that's a 33 percent.

If it goes from $200 to $400, that's a
hundred percent increase. So you have

I ncreases. The actual percentages a
person can cal cul ate.

BARBARA KELLY: Ckay.

MR WLSON: But is there a way of
Determ ni ng what the anticipated revenue

of making -- |'mtalking about the
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rati onale for you to nake these
adj ustnments; okay. Your increasing rates
Is not arbitrary, | hope. It's nade based
upon a cal culation that was done with
respect to the dollar anount of additional
revenue so you don't have to, in the
future, go down reserves, as you have in
the past. And |I'mjust hoping that
there's a way in which you can find out
how each, in each groups, when you did
your projection, how each of these groups
-- what the total revenue by group was
going to be, and what the total
anticipated revenue for the water rate
changes is going to be available. [Is that
avai lable? Do | have to FOL it?

BARBARA KELLY: Is it --

MR WLSON: Talk to Trustee
Barrett? What do | have to do?

BARBARA KELLY: (Indicating) Is
this the sheet that we're all |ooking at?
Like, is this what you're | ook at, Steve?

MR. WLSON:. The only thing that |

see -- the only thing that's in the
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package today is the top part of that
sheet; okay.

BARBARA KELLY: Just the top part?

MR WLSON: That's the only thing
that's in the package.

BARBARA KELLY: Just give ne a
second; okay?

MR. WLSON: Um hum

BARBARA KELLY: | apol ogi ze. |
just need to get onto the website to see
what's --

MR WLSON: It's the last two
pages.

BARBARA KELLY: (Continuing) -- on
t he website.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, yeah.

MR WLSON: It's the last two
pages of the packet.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah.

MR WLSON: Thirty-six and 37,
which is a repeat of the sane thing.

BARBARA KELLY: | know, but | have
my whole thing. So just give ne a second.

MR WLSON:  Yup.
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BARBARA KELLY: Because -- Ckay.
Brian?

BRI AN HARTY: Down here.

BARBARA KELLY: Yeah, the pages
that | had submtted, they were changed.
So we're asking --

BRI AN HARTY: They weren't changed.
They're -- you're |l ooking for the gross
revenues.

BARBARA KELLY: Yeah, | --

MR. WLSON: You can go through
each of those Iine itens and to total
revenues that are anticipated. What your
rationale was for the water rate changes?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:

Bar bara? Barbara? Can we do this
tonorrow and gi ve himthe pages? W have
nunmerous options that | think we

del i berated about and deci ded what to do.
Can we show hi m what he's | ooking for

t onor r ow?

BARBARA KELLY: Absolutely. If --
if -- if --

MR. WLSON: No problem
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DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  You
know what, Barbara? Better yet, just put
It on Constant Contact.

MR. WLSON:  Yup, works.

BARBARA KELLY: The whol e thing?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  Yes.

MR WLSON:. And I'mjust
appreci ati ve.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: The
current and the proposed.

BARBARA KELLY: The current and the
approved?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Ri ght. Just that one piece of paper. You
don't need all the other ones that we
| ooked at.

BARBARA KELLY: But the whole
sheet, Bill? The whol e sheet?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  Just
the final one; right.

BARBARA KELLY: Ckay. | can put
t hat out tonorrow.

MR WLSON:. And | just again --

just a final appreciation. |f sonebody
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coul d get back to ne on what the current
Executive Order is with respect to public
gatherings. The one that was -- 202.1
allows you to do in-person gatherings with
CDC and New York State health guidelines.

BARBARA KELLY: No.

MR WLSON: Ckay. Al right.
Thank you very nuch for listening to ne.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |
think we can do that now, right? W can't
fit anybody in Village Hall.

MR. WLSON: We're not talking
about Village Hall. W're tal king about
the last tinme we did this, we did it at
Howitt. Has there been any di scussion --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W can't do
our neetings at Howtt all the tinme. They
don't want to see us.

MR WLSON:. Ddn't ask you for
How tt -- Didn't ask you for every -- to
do every particular [sic] neeting. And
actually, in the Village Hall.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Are

you just talking Staller?
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MR. WLSON: That's -- for one.
Wth regard to Staller, but also with
regard to Village Hall, what are the
nunber of people that actually show up to
Village Hall?

Generally, other than -- other than
you -- you know, people that are there,
maybe there's 10 people in the audi ence?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |
think we can fit six. That's all we can
fit.

BARBARA KELLY: Sixteen, and
there's 11 of us, so it's five.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  Fi ve.

BARBARA KELLY: Five peopl e,

i ncl udi ng the presenters. |Including the
presenters.

MR. WLSON:. Ckay.

BARBARA KELLY: So 16 people in
Village Hall.

MR WLSON: | think Staller should
be a consi deration.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  You

sai d that already.
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Thank you,

St eve.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Wo's
next ?

KEVIN WOOD: Maria [sic] R com ng
I N now.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: This is for
you, Stevie. Unnute yourself, Stevie Ray.

KEVIN WOOD: Marina. | said Maria.
| apol ogi ze.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes, that's
okay. They're 20 Merritts Road.

MR, LAPIDUS: Start the video.
Ckay. Hello.

M. Caudio, | have a question for

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Yes,

MR. LAPIDUS: Did you get a chance
to do a rough draft for the -- once the
C/ O gets provided for the maintaining of
the wal | ?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: Dd I
draft a rough draft of the ¢ O?

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/04/2021 Page 75

© 00 N o O b~ wWw N P

N DN D D NMNMDNN P P P PP,
aa A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

BOT - 1-4-21

MR LAPIDUS: No, no, no, no. Dd
you, regarding to give them-- regarding
t he mai ntenance of the wall. Who's
responsi bl e? That they're responsible.
They have to --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wat he's
| ooking for, Claudio, is to have the
bui | der responsible for the repair of the
wall in perpetuity; isn't that correct?
What you' re asking?

MR. LAPIDUS: Yeah, that's -- Yeah,
this is -- W' ve been tal king about a few
tinmes; correct.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: On, |
t hought it was actually each individual
honmeowner .

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: It
hasn't been drafted yet.

MR, LAPIDUS: Ah, see, that's the

thing. I'mnot sure if it's each
I ndividual. | don't know if they're going
to have -- | have no idea. 1Is it each

I ndi vidual, or they're all going to join

together to nmaintain this because
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that's --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Is it a
honmeowner's association? It's all one
m xed bag. And the ¢ Os are not anywhere
near being issued, but I'll leave that to
Cl audio and Stevie to work on; yes, guys?

MR, LAPIDUS: M. Fellnman, are you
t here?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Yes, |'m here.

MR. LAPIDUS: H . How are you?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Good. How are
you doi ng?

MR, LAPIDUS: | know -- | know
we're going to try to nmeet up tonorrow.
You're going to give ne a call?

STEPHEN FELLMAN:  Yup.

MR. LAPIDUS: | was wondering if --
have the -- the construction guy didn't
call nme. So | was wondering if you can
call himand kind of we all three neet so
we don't have a broken phone?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: 1'11] try,
absolutely. Sure.

MR. LAPIDUS: | appreciate that.
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The next question is, they put up
one portion of the retaining -- of the
estate fence.

STEPHEN FELLMAN:  Ckay.

MR. LAPIDUS: GCkay. They nade a
ditch there. There's a ditch there.
You're aware of that; right?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: | didn't see the
estate fence yet.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: \When did
t hey put that up?

MR. LAPIDUS: They put up -- they
put up a white fence.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Onh, that's not
the estate fencing. That's the Oyster Bay
lot. That's PVC.

MR. LAPIDUS: kay. |Is that what
They're going to use for the estate fence?

STEPHEN FELLMAN. No. Estate
fencing is estate fence.

MR. LAPIDUS: Ckay.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: That's PVC
fencing, the white fence.

MR. LAPIDUS: Wen they put the
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PVC, they made a ditch. Did you see that
ditch?

STEPHEN FELLMAN:  Not t oday.

Again --

MR. LAPIDUS: Take a | ook at that
ditch. That ditch does not drain. That
ditch collects water. And if that's the
way it's going to be, that's going to be a
hunongous probl em heal t h-w se because
that's when you're going to get the
nosquitoes living. There's no drainage
there. It just collects there.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Stevie,
you're saying --

STEPHEN FELLMAN: There' s drai nage
all -- There's drainage all over. Again,
that's the Oyster Bay lot. There's
drai nage catch boxes all along there.

They probably have them covered because
they're trying not to fill themup with --
so they don't collect there.

MR. LAPIDUS: Right. I'msaying is
[sic] the water doesn't run down to those

things. The water stays in the m ddle of
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that drainage. It doesn't go anywhere.
It doesn't kind of disappears [sic], so it
just stays there for days on end.
Now, that's going to happen in the sumrer.
That's when the npbsquitoes are going to
live all along the side of that ditch.

|"mjust curious that's the way

it's going to be left? That's -- because

t hey have the water running off there, and

It doesn't drain to the side. It just
stays there.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Al ex, just show
me tonorrow. |'mnot exactly sure what
you' re tal king about. Just show ne
t onor r ow.

MR. LAPI DUS: Absol utely.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Not a probl em

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Stevie, you
have the connection wth Oyster Bay,
right?

STEPHEN FELLMAN:  Yup, yup.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah. |
want to nake sure that, you know, we're

going to take care --
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STEPHEN FELLMAN: What ever we can
do. Alex, you show ne, we'll take a
picture with [sic], and | can text the
picture over to Town Hall.

MR. LAPIDUS: Absolutely. | |ook
forward to seeing you tonmorrow. Thank
you.

STEPHEN FELLMAN:  You're wel cone.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Anyt hi ng
el se, Al ex?

MR. LAPIDUS: (No response heard.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Okay. Next
person?

KEVI N WOOD: Natasha, | just want

to make sure you got the first nanme of the

| ast person. It's Alex.
COURT REPORTER: | forget what his
| ast nane is.
KEVIN WOOD: | will get --
BARBARA KELLY: RUZI-M--
COURT REPORTER | think he has a

different | ast nane than she does.
BARBARA KELLY: On.
COURT REPORTER: | don't think they
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have the sane | ast nane.

KEVIN WOOD: So what you want to
do, Natasha, is just ask this next person
their nanme, and I will get that in the
background for you.

COURT REPORTER:  Ckay.

BARBARA KELLY: It looks like it's
Chuck Gosl i ne.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah, |
t hi nk so.

KEVIN WOOD: | think it's Chuck.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |t

KEVIN WOOD: Coming in. Chuck, if
that's you, can hear us and pl ease speak
up.

MR. GOSLINE: Yes, | can hear you.
" m unnut ed.

KEVI N WOOD:  Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (kay, cool.

MR. GOSLINE: And I'mlive. Happy
New Years, to all.

Thank you, Barbara.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
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Happy and heal t hy.

MR. GOSLINE: Four itens; quick
Itens.

First of all, you voted on a Wrk
Force Housing District change, and | heard
not hi ng on what the change is. How can we
find out what the changes are?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: There
was no change. It was just to schedule a
Public Hearing for next nonth.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: To discuss a
change.

MR. GOSLINE: That's ny point. So
what are the changes? Can we get
sonet hi ng on what the changes are
proposed?

MAYCOR RALPH EKSTRAND: [|'m | ooki ng
at Claudio. Yes? No?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Wuldn't
they go out |ike everything else, right
before the next neeting?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: Yeah.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: W

haven't discussed it yet.

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753

Page 82



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/04/2021 Page 83

© 00 N o O b~ wWw N P

N DN D D NMNMDNN P P P PP,
aa A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

BOT - 1-4-21
CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Like any
ot her local |aw you've had in the past.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Because we

still have to discuss them so...
MR, GOSLINE: |'mjust asking. [|'m
Asking. | heard -- | heard a call for a

Public Hearing a nonth away, and |'m
wonderi ng what the proposed changes are
because we worked -- you guys -- and you
got public input for howit was created
and that was six nonths worth of
di scussions. So |I'm wondering why we're
changi ng sonet hi ng al ready when there
hasn't even been a project in that
district?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Um hum
Excel | ent questi on.

MR GOSLINE: Well, thank you. Do
| get an excellent answer?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Not unti
Claudio tells nme | can.

MR. GOSLINE: kay. So he has to
draft sonmething. So I'Il take it that

he's going to draft sonething and put it
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2 out and let the public know.

3 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes, and

4 I nvol ve things that you probably know I
5 can't talk about until C audio says | can.
6 MR, GOSLINE: Ckay. Nunber two.
7 You approved new water rates, but it was
8 very uncl ear whet her you approved rate

9 changes to the individual rates or only
10 escalating in over 250 or 300,000. And
11 that's part of the Zoom problem And if
12 anybody attended a workshop they would
13 have saw the confusion that | saw. So,
14 pl ease explain to nme what the water rate
15 change is.

16 BARBARA KELLY: |Is that to ne?

17 MR, GOSLINE: It's to anyone that
18 can answer .

19 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Are you
20 t here, Barbara?
21 BARBARA KELLY: Yeah, |'m here.
22 Can you hear ne?
23 MR, GOSLI NE:  Yes.
24 BARBARA KELLY: Ch, okay.
25 If you look on -- in the Board of
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Trust ees' package, there are schedul es at
the very back of the package that were in

di scussions. And it has what the current

rates are and -- and | apol ogi ze, but | do
explain on the right-hand colum, Iike,
consunption comercial. The current is at
$3.75. This is per 100,000 gall ons.

MR. GOSLINE: Right, right. | have
-- I'"'m 1l ooking at the back of ny water
bill.

BARBARA KELLY: The proposed is
$4. 50.

MR, GOSLINE: |'mjust interested
i n what's changing fromthe | ast water
bill.

BARBARA KELLY: Well, all these
different rates are changing fromthe | ast
water bill.

MR. GOSLINE: So you're raising the
residential rates?

BARBARA KELLY: Yes. The
residential is going from$2.25 to $2. 66
per thousand gallons that is.

MR GOSLINE: And that -- so that's
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-- and that's -- that -- that, | believe,
was the question Steve al so had.

BARBARA KELLY: No, Steve W/ son
wanted to know - -

MR. GOSLINE: Yeah, the projection.
| heard that. | heard that.

So you're raising all the rates?

What are we raising the
multi-famlies rates to?

BARBARA KELLY: So the multi-famly
has a residential gallon rate, but their
service charge is going up from$12 -- |I'm
sorry. It's $50 per unit per year to $75
per unit per year.

MR. GOSLINE: \What about -- What
About their consunption rate?

BARBARA KELLY: [It's the sane as
t he residential.

MR. GOSLINE: $2.25 --

BARBARA KELLY: They have the
residential rate.

MR, GOSLINE: $2.60? The new
$2. 607

BARBARA KELLY: The new $2. 60.
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$2. 60.

MR. GOSLINE: So that's 45 cents
per thousand gallons of increase.

So, | nmean, | heard a | ot of
conversation before saying that you're
only going to raise -- in fact, the Myor
said you're only going to raise 26...

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: It's 35
cents per thousand gall ons.

BARBARA KELLY: No. That's -- The
26 househol ds, we were tal ki ng about was
t he conservation rate. Right now, all of
t he honeowners that use over 300, 000
gall ons --

MR. GOSLINE: Right, | see that. |
under st and t hat.

BARBARA KELLY: Ckay. So we're
changi ng the 300, 000 gal l ons to 250, 000
gal lons, and that affects an additional --
|"msorry -- whatever we had spoken about.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: | believe
it's 26 bills.

BARBARA KELLY: Twenty-si X

accounts.
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MR, GOSLINE: Okay. Al right.

Vel |, so those people are paying
nore per thousand gall ons on usage over
300, 000.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Right, it's
-- hence the conservation rate.

MR. GOSLINE: Right. So...

BARBARA KELLY: Correct.

MR, GOSLINE: Al right. So what
are you doing with the nonthly fee of $24
for the residents?

BARBARA KELLY: It's a quarterly
fee.

MR. GOSLINE: | understand that. |
pay it. |'ve been paying it for six
years. Yes, thank you, Barbara.

BARBARA KELLY: Ckay. Currently it
s at --

VR, GOSLI NE: Twent y-f our.

BARBARA KELLY: N nety-six dollars
per year and it's going to $125 per year.

MR. GOSLINE: You've got to be
Kidding ne. And | think that's the point

of Steve's question. Is with all these --
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with 3,000 -- 3,500 costuners, | nean,
that's a fairly sizable chunk. You know,
Is this paying for the new water tower?
What is this?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Yes,
it's a new water tower.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Payi ng of f
the bond for the new water tower.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: It's
60 years ol d.

MR. GOSLINE: Yeah, | understand
that. | heard all those conversations.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:. And, as you
know, Chuck, it's the first tinme we've
changed the rates --

MR. GOSLINE: In six years. |
under st and.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, okay.

MR, GOSLINE: Yeah, | understand.
| just --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Ckay, good.

MR. GOSLINE: (Continuing) -- | did
The nunbers on what | paid over the past

20 years, and when you raise, when you
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changed it to a $24 fee, the rates went
up.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah.
MR. GOSLINE: And ny consunption --
and ny consunption stayed the sane. So
there was no incentive to conserve

anyt hi ng.

Al right. Myving on to nunber
t hr ee.

During the workshop [sic] you
t al ked extensively about a project on
Fulton Street, and for the life of nme |
never heard an address. All | heard was
60 by 100 feet, eight townhouses, which is
absol utely insane that you woul d even be
tal ki ng about that. So could you pl ease
give ne the address, because | can't
believe this is only 60 by 100. The
address of this property?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Stevie?

STEPHEN FELLMAN: | don't have the
address in front of ne.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: | don't

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/04/2021 Page 91

© 00 N o 0o b~ w DN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

BOT - 1-4-21
think it was 60 by 100.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, the --

STEPHEN FELLMAN: Si xty by one
hundred is the lot sizes in that district.
This -- this parcel is nuch larger than 60
by 100.

MR. GOSLINE: |1'm |l ooking for the
address and to understand what the size of
the parcel is.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: While I'm
| ooking for the address -- it's the second
house down goi ng east on the south side of
1009.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:

After Staples.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: After
St apl es.

MAYCOR RALPH EKSTRAND: |'m | ooki ng
for the address.

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ : Anthony,
If you were trying to say sonething,
you' re nmnut ed.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG | did it.

So, Chuck --
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: 924 Ful ton
Street.

MR. GOSLINE: 924. Ckay, that's
all 1 needed. And that's one of the
bi ggest properties; okay. That's what
we' re tal king about; the expl osion of
Ful ton Street.

The final comment is, I'mstill
of fended by the continue -- the continue
of display fromthe Mayor and sone of the
rest of the Board about mal contents and
conplainers. You know, | don't get -- |
just don't get that comment and it

continues to offend ne, and that's ny

personal feeling and I'I|l end on that.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, I'm
sorry if I offended you. [It's never ny

intent to offend you.

MR. GOSLINE: Well, you certainly
di d.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | apol ogi ze.

MR. GOSLINE: You certainly did on
this neeting and you have done it nunerous

times in the past, and ny nane appears in
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the mnutes as, "Conplainer,” and I am
tired of that crap.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | am sorry

I f you're offended, and |I don't think I
ever specifically called you out as a
conpl ai ner, personally. If | did, I
apol ogi ze.

MR. GOSLINE: Mayor, you said,
"People that attend neetings tonight are
conpl ai ners and nal contents."

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ri ght.

MR. GOSLINE: So you don't know
what you' re sayi ng.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well --

MR GOSLINE: | guess now you
can --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  ( Conti nui ng)
-- | understood that. As | said --

MR. GOSLINE: (Continuing) -- it's
great to | ook back --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  ( Conti nui ng)
-- 1 did not nean you personally.

MR. GOSLINE: (Continuing) -- over

all the Facebook videos, and you'll get
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t he contenpt.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

MR. GOSLINE: And | think you
shoul d | ook back over the Wrk Session and
to see how much confusion was goi ng on and
that's why Anthony is on, Cheryl is on.
These types of neetings are great if
you're not -- if you're not dealing with
the public and you're only having a Wrk
Sessi on, maybe. But there's too nuch --
you can see the confusion anong all of
you. | don't know how you woul d want to
conduct business like this continually.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, it's
the world in which we |ive.

MR. GOSLINE: Yeah, okay. Well...

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI S| :
Unfortunately, Chuck, at the nonment we're
stuck this way because we can't have
anybody really at the Village Hall.

MR. GOSLINE: No, | understand. |
understand. But you can see the
I nteraction. | can see the interaction.

| don't -- I'mnot reading all the
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docunents. | look at the package. |I'm
not | ooking at all the docunents that you
guys look at. That you know intimately.

You tal k about a subdivision that
never shoul d have went to the Pl anni ng
Board. You talk about the Fairfield
property that never should have went to
the Pl anning Board. | nean, there is so
much confusion that nowis out there, and
it's been going on forever, |I'msure. And
it's sad. It's sad.

So that's why | feel -- that's why
|'"'mvery offended at the comment, because
| attend neetings, | pay attention, | |ive
inthis Village, | want to see this
village flourish, and | don't |like to see
t hi s conf usi on.

So I'lIl end on that happy note.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Thank you.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Thanks, Chuck. Have a happy happy.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Next, Zoom
Mast er ?
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KEVI N WOOD:  Yes, Mayor. Jeanne
and Mke comng in right now And there
are two nore after this.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

KEVIN WOOD: W th Joe Staudt com ng
in for a second.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

KEVI N WOOD: Jeanne and M ke, |'m
unmuting you, and if you could start your
video at your option. And then if you
woul dn't m nd giving the stenographer your
nane when you do cone on.

MR ZEIGER H, hi. Mke
Zeigler, Z-E-1-GL-E-R

I'"'m-- the second neeting |I've been
i nvolved with since | noved here from
Manhattan. That's about two years ago.
And |'ve got to say you guys got a good
town. A great town.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: Thank
you.

MR. ZEIGER: | | ove how you run
things, and I love that people get to

comment the way that they do. And so ny
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-- | have two, two conments.

OneisI'ma little concerned about
the properties that have been purchased or
managed -- |'mnot sure -- on Eastern
Parkway by Fairfield. And they also
purchased -- it's actually a nultilevel, a
split level hone, you know, where two
famlies live on Eastern Parkway that they
just recently purchased. And they
purchased two other hones a little --
about a bl ock from Secatogue, if you know
what | nean? Can you hear ne?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: A
bl ock west; right? A block west?

MR. ZEI GLER. Yeah, a bl ock west.
Two hones on the corner.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
kay. Franklin Pl ace.

MR. ZEIGLER: More of an
observation. So is this, |ike, the start
of a newtrend by Fairfield? Buy up all
t he, you know, houses that people nove
out, and then in years tear themall down

and buil d anot her big gi nornous conpl ex?
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2 You don't have to answer it. Nobody

3 knows; right? But what |'mthrow ng out
4 to you is, jeez, this kind of seens weird.
5 Comments, that's all.

6 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ral ph,

7 you' re nuted.

8 BARBARA KELLY: Yeah, Mayor, you're
9 muted. It's probably on your headset.

10 It's probably on your headset.

11 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Am | off

12 nmut e?

13 BARBARA KELLY: There you are.

14 MR. ZEIGER | can hear you.

15 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: There you
16 are.

17 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

18 M chael, as | probably said to you, in

19 speaking wth Fairfield, they are buying
20 the blighted, run-down houses that the
21 tenants have to walk by to get to and from
22 sone of their properties. They have no
23 intention to do anything to them ot her
24  than upkeep them and nmake themnice to
25 keep their high-end inconme, residential,
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apartnent dwel |l ers happy.

They are -- they have no intention
of knocking down that one little parcel on
Eastern Parkway. |t would give them no
yi el d.

Al so, the two houses on Franklin, |
have tal ked to them about buying the other
houses on Eastern Parkway that abut their
property. And those of you on the Board
know what houses |I'mtal ki ng about.

MR ZEI GER  Yeah, | know.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And they had
made an offer to them and they have cone
back with an astronom cal price because
they know Fairfield wants to buy them

MR. ZEI GLER. Right.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: It's just
trying to get rid of blights for their
hi gh-end custoners. They are not | ooking
to tear them down and build. As the Board
knows, those properties are just not in an
area that we would allow building at any

point in tine.
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MR ZEIGQER Ckay. It would
concern ne that a real estate devel oper
woul d be going around the Town of
Far m ngdal e and purchasi ng hones because,
you know, it seens to ne that there's an
alternative notive, which is fine.
Everyone's allowed to, you know - -

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: M chael,
they're not purchasing residential hones.
They' re purchasing nulti-residential
dwel I ings. They're purchasing apartnents
as opposed to hones.

MR. ZEl GLER.  Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: They're
smal | apartnents in those dwellings.

They're not really hones.

MR ZEIGLER. Okay. | get your
point. You kind of see where ny concern
| S?
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Yup.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Absol utely.
MR ZEIGLER: And it's nore -- you
know, sonething for you -- you guys, to
just check --
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yup, we'll
-- we'll keep an eye on it, M chael.

MR. ZEI GLER:  You know, as a
resident | just feel alittle concerned
about that.

Chri stmas decorations were great.
Thank you Trustee --

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: Cheryl .

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Thank you.

MR. ZEI GLER: Cheryl.

I'"'m-- and that's really it. |
just -- keep up the good work, and thanks
for the answer.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Thanks for com ng by.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.
And you can show your wife once in a
while. As | said, | very rarely see her
anynor e.

M5. ZEIGLER: Hello. Hi.

MR. ZEIGER In ny favorite shirt,
Bost on.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: (Oh,

no, no, no.
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STEPHEN FELLMAN:  No, no, no.

(WHEREUPON, there was i naudi bl e,
| ndeci pherabl e cross-tal k anong the
parties present.)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | |ive
across the street froma Boston fan.

Ckay. Thank you, M chael.

MR. ZEI GLER:  You're wel cone.

STEPHEN FELLMAN: It could have
been worse. It could have been a
Massapequa shirt.

BARBARA KELLY: Ch ny gosh. Shush.

KEVI N WOOD: Ckay, Mayor, we have
Ann C. com ng, and then just Joe Staudt on
deck.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

M5. CRAWFORD: Hello. If you need
the last nane it's Crawford,
CRAWFORD.

And ny question is basically what
the | ast gentleman just before had
nmentioned. The Fairfield apartnent, the
three-famly house that they purchased,

and they are |l ooking to buy the other two
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apartnment buil dings next to that going
t owar ds Secat ogue? Hell 0?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes, yes.

M5. CRAWFORD: Well, why woul d they
do that?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, |
asked themto.

M5. CRAWFORD:  Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: They're
run-down and the --

M5. CRAWFORD: OCh, | know. | go by
there all the tine.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: They have no
intention of -- and their residents
conplain to ne about them --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay - -

M5. CRAWFORD: Now, who's to say
five years fromnow --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)
-- and they want to keep their residents
happy.

M5. CRAWFORD: Who's to say five
years fromnow they're not going to turn

around and say they want to devel op t hese

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/04/2021 Page 104

© 00 N o O b~ wWw N P

N DN D D NMNMDNN P P P PP,
aa A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

BOT - 1-4-21

i nto one big apartnent buil ding?

MAYCOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Not hi ng.
They coul d buy ten honmes on WIIlians
Street and say the sane thing five years
from now.

M5. CRAWFORD: Right. And would
t hat go through?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, we
have to --

STEPHEN FELLMAN: It has to -- It's
not zoned for it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes. Thank
you, Stevie. It's not zoned for it --

M5. CRAWFORD: So that --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
-- and where they are in that zone --

M5. CRAWFORD: That side of --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)
-- there's limts.

M5. CRAWFORD: (Continuing) --
Eastern Parkway is not zoned to put what's
put on the train station parking |ot.

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ri ght.
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M5. CRAWFORD: Those Fairfield
apartnents.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ann, don't
you understand that they're getting people
that are paying $3,500 a nonth to live in
t hese apartnents and they wal k out to
their car and they | ook at crap buil dings.
So they're doing the very smart thing that
busi ness people do and buying the crap
buil ding and fixing it up so their $3,500
a nonth tenants stop conplaining. And
they'll fix it up and put decent tenants
in there and they nmake noney and they keep
their high-end tenants? That's the bottom
line. That's all it is.

M5. CRAWFORD: Ckay. But ny
concern is that years down the road,
they're going to want to turn around and
knock those down and build sonething
bi gger; into one big apartnent buil ding.
That's ny concern.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. They
told nme that they have no intention of

doing that. Oher than taking them at
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their word, that's all | can tell you.

M5. CRAWFORD: Ckay, that's fine.
No ot her questi ons.

| believe sone tine |ast year or
the year before there was sone tal k about
redoing the way the road goes by the
Spring Pond around Swanp Road?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: There was
tal k about the intersection of Thomas
Powel | Boul evard, Bethpage Road, Quaker
Meeti ng House Road, and --

V5. CRAWFORD: That's the nane of
it. Sorry. | got the wong road. Sorry.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: But it's the
-- right across fromthe -- right at the
-- that, what is now a triangle. The
County is attenpting to nake that into a
traffic circle.

M5. CRAWFORD: So it's still in the
wor ks?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Around
t hat, yeah.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: It's still
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2 in the works by the County. They have to
3 make an agreenent by [sic] owners of one
4 of the ceneteries, because they wll be
5 I nfringing on one of the -- the nost east
6 cenetery. They would have to take a

7 little bit of land to nake a -- to nake
8 the circle work safely, and that's where
9 it's being held up, as far as | know.

10 M5. CRAWFORD: Ckay. Wy

11 grandparents are buried there.

12 Now, Melville Road subdivision, is
13 that going to be brought up to public

14  conversation?

15 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes. A
16 Publ i ¢ Hearing, yes.

17 M5. CRAWFORD:  Yes.

18 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes.

19 M5. CRAWFORD: When will that be?
20 In the February neeting?
21 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI:  Yes.
22 M5. CRAWFORD: (Ckay.
23 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:
24 February 1st.
25 M5. CRAWFORD: Ckay. And | agree
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wi th Chuck. The comment about the
mal contents was very condescending. | do
not appreciate it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

M5. CRAWFORD: And it's not the
first tinme you said it. He's right.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Again, Ann, | apologize, and I'll nake
sure | refrain fromusing mal contents
again.

M5. CRAWFORD: See, there you go
right there with the attitude, Ral ph.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay, fi ne.

M5. CRAWFORD: You know, when
peopl e cone to tal k, you guys get an
attitude because we're bringing up
concerns. And that's all we're doing, is
trying to discuss and bring up concerns
t hat we have about the Village, and
you guys seemto get this condescendi ng
attitude about it. That's all |'m saying.
| mean, you're not going to change your
ways, that's obvious. But that's just ny

opi nion right now.
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

MS. CRAWFORD: COkay?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.

M5. CRAWFORD: Thank you.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Thank you.

M5. CRAWFORD: Have a good ni ght.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: You too,
Ann.

KEVIN WOOD: One last visitor. Joe
Staudt is com ng back in. Standby pl ease.

MR, STAUDT: Hi, guys? Can you
hear ne?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI:  Yes.

BARBARA KELLY: Yes.

MR. STAUDT: | just wanted to bring
up. | share the -- | was al so confused
| ooking at -- | thought the water rate

I ncrease was just regarding the
conservation increase, but |looking at it
now | see the rate increases of, you know
-- it depends on what class you're in --
but 15 to 20 percent.

| just wanted to put out there -- |
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nean -- | say this as a friend to the
Board and personal friend to sone you, |
think it's wong to increase utility rates
in the mddle of this pandemc. There are
villagers suffering. Villagers that have
taken a hit on income. And | think that
any -- any possible renedy to raising
rates for the next six nonths to a year
shoul d have been | ooked at prior to.

| get that it's been a while since
rates were increased, but man, it's a
difficult tinme to send people to 15 to 20
percent increase on sonething they really
can't avoid using, such as water.

So | just wanted to put that out
there. |'msure, you know, | know the
deci sion's already nade, but, you know, |
think that -- | don't know. M personal
view, it's not the right thing to do. |
was consi stent on that when the School
Board rai sed taxes on people at the
begi nni ng of the pandemc. | just think
it's too easy to do things like this. To

just increnentally increase and to --
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maybe to us, to ne, to you it's not a | ot
of noney, but to soneone it is a |lot of
noney. Particularly for a utility that
people can't avoid, and | think it's
wong. So | just wanted to put that out
t here.

And that was it. That's ny |ast
commrent .

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLEY: Thank
you, Joe. Thank you.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Thank you, Joe.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Thank you,
Joe.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Thank
you, Joe.

KEVIN WOOD: That's it on hands
bei ng rai sed, M. Mayor.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Motion to go into Exec?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQ WAit a
second.

The mal content. Butch Starkie? He

doesn't have his hand raised. I'monly

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/04/2021

© 00 N o 0o b~ w DN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

BOT - 1-4-21
ki ddi ng.

BARBARA KELLY: 1Is he on?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQ |I'monly
ki ddi ng.

BARBARA KELLY: See if he's on.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Nat asha,
make sure that | was not the only one who
used the term And, Natasha, just out of
sheer curiosity, how many tinmes did | use
the word nmal content as a speaker today?

COURT REPORTER At a speaker
t oday? Zero.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.
| just answered the questions when they
accused ne of using the term Thank you.
Just FYlI. Thank you very nuch.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Let's not do it anynore.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Motion to go into Exec?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: So
noved.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC.  Second.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: 1'Il second

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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2 it. Okay, Anthony second it.

3 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay,

4 Nat asha, you're off the hook.

5 (WHEREUPON, a brief discussion was
6 held off the record from9:31 p.m to

7 9:33 p.m, after which the foll ow ng

8 transpired:)

9 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

10 We're going to nove to Exec Session and it
11 was approved by --

12 BARBARA KELLY: Bill and Anthony
13 made the notion. | did get an all aye or
14 nay.

15 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

16 Everybody say aye?

17 (WHEREUPON, there was an unani nous,
18 affirmative vote of the Board.)

19 MAYCOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Unani nous.
20 KEVI N WOOD: St andby.
21 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's okay.
22 Nat asha, we're officially going into
23 Exec.
24 (WHEREUPON, this hearing was
25 concluded at 9:34 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON
STATE OF NEW YORK

Ss:

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

|, NATASHA SNOCK, Court Reporter and
Notary Public of the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That the within transcript was prepared by
me and is a true and accurate record of this hearing
to the best of ny ability.

| further certify that | amnot related to
any of the parties to this matter by blood or by
marriage and that | amin no way interested in the
outcone of any of these matters.

| N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto set ny

hand this 22nd of January,=%021.

&/
NATASHA SNOCK
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